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NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

SUSANA MARTINEZ Phone (505) 476-6000  Fax (505) 476-6030 Gty Secrewiny
JOHN A. SANCHEZ www.nmenv.state.nm.us BUTCH TONGATE
Lieutenant Govemor Deputy Secretary

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

August 15,2014

Kimberly Davis Lebak, Manager Alison M. Dorries, Director

Los Alamos Field Office Environment, Safety, Health, & Quality

Department of Energy Los Alamos National Security, LLC

3747 W. Jemez Rd., MS-A316 Los Alamos Research Park

Los Alamos, NM 87544 P.O. Box 1663, MS K491

Los Alamos, NM 87545

RE: CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION TO UPDATES FOR THE TECHNICAL
AREA 63 TRANSURANIC WASTE FACILITY CONTAINER STORAGE UNIT
OF THE LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY (LANL) HAZARDOUS
FACILITY PERMIT
EPA ID#NM0890010515
LANL-14-050

Dear Ms. Davis Lebak and Ms. Dorries:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) received notice from the U.S. Department
of Energy National Nuclear Security Administration and the Los Alamos National Security LLC,
(collectively the Permittees) dated July 28, 2014 of a Class 1 Permit Modification Updates
Associated with the Technical Area 63 Transuranic Waste Facility Container Storage Unit of the
Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (Permit).

NMED has reviewed the permit modification request and the modifications have been
incorporated into the Permit as requested by the Permittee in accordance with 20.4.1.900 NMAC
(incorporating 40 CFR 270.42(a)(1)). The modifications have been posted to the NMED HWB
website and are available as an electronic copy in the attached CD.
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Ms. Davis Lebak and Ms. Dorries
August 15, 2014
Page 2

Please contact Siona Briley at (505) 476-6049 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
/

P :
- A L e

John E. Kieling

Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau
Aftachments

Cc w/o attachments:
J. Valdez, NMED HWB
D. Cobrain, NMED HWB
T. Hall, NMED HWB
A. Dorries, ENV-DO
M. Haagenstad, ENV-RCRA, LANS, MS-K404

File: LANL-14-050 Reading and LANL Permit 2014
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Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

Los Alamos National Lab August 15, 2014
P O Box 1663

MS-M992

Los Alamos, NM 87545

Attn: Cindy Maze

Invoice # - HWB-LANL-14-050

Class 1 Permit Modification Updates Associated With The Technical Area 63 Transuranic Waste
Facility Container Storage Unit For The Los Alamos National Laboratory Hazardous Waste Facility
Permit Dated And Rec. July 28, 2014. ENV-DO-14-0169, LAUR-14-25375

Quantity Item Item Cost Total Cost
1 Class 1 (without prior approval) $500.00 $500.00

PAID BY Total Fees $500.00

SUPPLEMENTAL FEE Adjustment $0.00

AGREEMENT

AUGUST 15, 2014 Pay This Amount $500.00

Make Checks Payable to: NMED/HWB

Mail Checks and Invoice to:

New Mexico Environment Department, HWB
Attn: James Valdez

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg 1

Santa Fe, NM 87505

State of New Mexico Use Only:

Date Received:
Check Number: e
Amount Received: —
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